



Development Resource Consultants, Inc.

Civil Engineering • Land Surveying • Land Planning

May 14, 2009

City of Las Vegas
731 S. Fourth St.
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Attention: Doug Rankin
Assistant Planning Manager

Subject: Extension of Time for Living Waters Baptist Church
SDR-19484; SUP-19483; ZON-20602 / APN #140-30-601-006

On behalf of our client, Living Waters Baptist Church, DRC Engineering requests to submit a Extension of Time for a one (1) year period for SDR-19484; SUP-19483 and ZON-20602.

This Extension of Time will allow our client the time needed to continue in the funding and development process of the church.

Please contact me if you should have any questions or require additional information.

Sincerely,

DRC ENGINEERING



Jolene J. Granberg
Senior Project Coordinator

Cc: Dennis Wertzler/DRC
Tim Steverson/LWBC
File

EOT-34509
07-01-09 CC